JECCEINTY

N

3 Town of Middleton

J o/ N2
7\ 17787)7 2
e (&# 182 Kings Highway, Middleton, New Hampshire 03887

PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
Meeting of July 13, 2023
Middleton Old Town Hall
200 Kings Highway
Middleton, NH 03887
Meeting called to Order by: Janet Kalar at 6:30 p.m.
Pledge to the Flag
Invocation: Daniel Saliga
Roll Call:
Members present: Janet Kalar (Chair), John Mullen (Vice Chair), Christine Maynard
Alternate, Ken Kalar (Alternate), Roxanne Tufts-Keegan (Selectboard Rep.), John Quinn
(SLVD Rep.)
Attached: Tax Map 8, Survey Tax Map 8, Lot 11

Action Steps: J. Kalar will send the notice to Van Hertel approving the subdivision Map 8,
Lot 11

Invited Guests: Van Hertel
Review of Minutes
Motion to accept the Minutes of May 25, 2023 and June 8, 2023
Motioned by: C. Maynard
Seconded by: J. Mullen
Discussion: None
Summarize: 4 Yeas, 0 Nays, 2 Abstain (J. Quinn, R. Tufts-Keegan)
Motion Carried
New Business:
1) C. Therriault Application for Vehicle Repair Business
J. Kalar said she got two applications from the state for Charles Therriault. One looking
for a car dealership, which Chuck said was wrong, the other for a Repairer Registration.

The State also sent a copy of the RSA. (Attached).

J. Kalar said you can't get a repair plate for those vehicles unless you have a repair shop
or a dealership.



C. Therriault said according to the state you can have a repair plate if you're working on
your own equipment.

J. Kalar read RSA 261:136-a. The State put a note on number three saying it is not
applicable to the application because you're not selling anything.

C.Therriault said this situation comes under number two.
J. Kalar asked what are you using the plate on.

C. Therriault said we have a conveyor belt that stacks our stone. It's over fifty feet long.
They said that's the type of plate we need to tow it.

J. Kalar said | talked to Robin (at the State Offices) a number of times and she said that’s
not acceptable.

C. Therriault said that comes from the state. Robin’s the one who suggested it when we
called the state.

J. Kalar said Robin is the one at the State I've been dealing with. Robin and Lisa.

C. Therriault said Robin is the one who said to do it because we were going to use a
regular plate for each one and she said it's too long and we aren't allowed to do that.

We can’t put it in our low beds because it sticks out too far. That's why she said to do it
under number two. You can put it in the notes. It's only under number two. We don’t want
a repair shop.

J. Kalar said if that’s the case it's out of the Planning Board’s hands. It’'s supposed to be
the code officer for that. We want to make sure it's not a repair shop or dealer, because if it
was, you'd have to follow different criteria. If this is just for the repair plate and they’re
approving it, I've been told once this is signed and sent in the State Police are going to
come out and investigate anyway.

C. Therriault said they do that for a repair shop.

J. Kalar said no, for the repair plate, they will come out. She told me that. We don't have
to deal with this. You can go. | can notify Carl to sign off on it.

J. Kalar said this was to find out what was going on and how it was going on If all he’s
looking for is a repair plate for his equipment, that's no longer in our purview. He already
has the equipment up there and is open. He has permits, | hope, for the business.

C. Theriault said yes.

J. Kalar said the only thing he’s looking for now is a plate to move pieces of equipment that
are not registered.



J. Kalar opened the Public Hearing on the Pinkham Road Subdivision, Map 8, Lot 11
at 6:50 p.m.

V. Hertel introduced himself and said he has about 130 acres of land on Pinkham Road
and is proposing a four-lot subdivision on the westerly side. Lot one is 31 acres, lot two is
five acres, lot three is 21 acres, lot four is 20 acres. We do have 51 acres left. We have
surveyed this land and also done extensive soil sampling which is mapped on here. We
did the soils and then we located where it would be best to have the four lots as well as the
shapes and sizes.

J. Kalar asked do you have the report for that.
V. Hertel said yes and handed out copies of the report.

V. Hertel said Damon Burt is very thorough and makes the determination based on town
and state requirements. He makes the statement each lot has a suitable building area and
meets all the requirements. They all have paved road frontage.

V. Hertel said we did make the first lot larger because there was an old gravel pit we
wanted to include. We believe Ken and Jen, the neighbors, are going to buy it so we had
to make the lot a little bigger to include an old sand pit/gravel pit area.

R. Tufts-Keegan asked so you are going from one lot to five lots, correct.
V. Hertel said yes.

J. Kalar said I'll open it up for questions. When you ask your question, please state your
name.

T. Racine said my name is Tom Racine and | live on New Durham Road. It's going to be
abutting the backside of my property. How many homes are we talking about in your
development. | know you said five lots.

J. Kalar said this property doesn't affect New Durham Road.

T. Racine said | have 22 acre property going back from New Durham Road that abuts
Pinkham.

V. Hertel said we are proposing these four lots. With the rest of the frontage, we are going
to wait to see what the demand is a year, two or three years down the road. We actually
own this piece (referring to Map 8, Lot 14). The Diprizio piece. Here we would have larger
lots, maybe in the 15 to 25 acre range. For the amount of acreage, total maybe 200, | think
we are talking about ten, maybe eleven lots and certainly no more than fifteen. The
number of acres in each lot average is pretty large.

R. Tufts-Keegan said right now there is a five-acre minimum lot in Middleton to be able to
build on.

R. Tufts-Keegan said | have a follow up question. You are just looking to sell these as
they are. You are not actually putting homes there.

V. Hertel said that’s right.



R. Tufts-Keegan said you're selling the lot as is. It would be up to the person buying it, if
they wanted to put additional buildings up. They would have to come to us and subdivide
because you have to have a minimum of five acres. You're just selling the property.

V. Hertel said that’s correct. In fact, | believe we have a buyer for this 20-acre piece. The
person lives in the neighborhood, but his home is on a very small piece of property. He
wants to have an area to store things and have room, so | don't think he’s even interested
in building according to Jeff (Hertel). Maybe in two or three years there will be maybe two
homes. People don't build right away. It takes time.

Ross Belson asked are there any restrictions on the type of building that could be put
there. For example, residential, commercial, whatever.

J. Kalar said Jeff was talking about covenants when he was here for the last meeting. |
don’t believe there is going to be a building size restriction.

K. Buzard asked what zone is this; it's not in the business one area.

V. Hertel said it's rural residential | believe. As far as protective covenants are concerned,
yes, we are going to put some on. We are going to encourage homes. They are being
priced for nice homes. It's not a less expensive area. | don’t know if we are even going to
allow mobile homes.

J. Kalar said they are not mobile homes anymore. A mobile home is a travel trailer. When
you're talking about a double wide, even a single wide, they are built now to be put on a
foundation. Once they are delivered to the place where they will be set up, the axle, the
wheels, and the hitch are removed and sent back to the manufacturer. They are no longer
mobile. They stay put. Let me tell you, some of those homes...

V.,Hertel said they are nice living.
J. Kalar said yes. They've changed a lot. Even the state definition has changed.

V. Hertel said in the past we would specify if it's a one-story building, it has to be so many
square feet. If it's two stories so many finished square feet and the home must be finished
within a year. If there’s going to be a garage it has to be finished within two years.

V. Hertel said If it's going to be the type of home Janet was referring to, we would require it
be at least 100 feet off the road with a curved driveway. If you have a customer who can
spend a good amount of money on a nice property and wants to cut size and expenses and
have a moderate home, we probably would allow it as long as it was out of sight of the road
with a curved driveway and placed to help promote privacy in the neighborhood.

C. Maynard asked why did you make the small lot (11-2) and not make the 21-acre lot a
larger one?

V. Hertel said we could have done that, but with this wet area in the front and this wet area
in back, it kind of cuts the piece almost in two. These soils in here are very nice. The slope
is pretty much ideal for septic systems. \We decided where this wet area would be a good
place for a boundary.

R. Belson asked has there been any study on the impact on Sunrise Lake?

J. Kalar said there’s no impact on Sunrise Lake. It's not within the Lake District.



R. Belson says the water flows into the stream and into the lake that could be impacted by
the development there.

J. Hertel Mr. Burt has looked into that. Based on these lots being so large | wouldn't
expect there is any impact.

R. Belson said my question is has there actually been a study of that.

J. Hertel said yes, Mr. Burt is a soil scientist, and he feels that they are very suitable.
R. Belson asked is there a written report we can look at.

J. Hertel said yes. I'll be glad to get you a copy.

J. Kalar said we're going to put it on the website.

J. Kalar said at the last meeting that was asked of Jeff and he said there would be no
impact to the lake.

V. Hertel said that’s exactly right. There won’t be any impact to the lake. The lake has
about 200 smaller lots around it. Here we have lots that are farther away and average at
least ten times as big as those lots.

R. Belson said I'm thinking of streams that are a source of water into the lake.

V. Hertel said not with this size lot according to our specialist. He’s a very expensive man
and does a thorough job.

Kelly Benedetti asked do you live in town. It seems like you care about what happens to
this.

J. Hertel said | do. When we were first in our land business in 1969 to 1970 we did a lot of
business in Middleton. We did a lot with DiPrizio and their land. The town has always
been very fair and good to us. | feel now we can go for high quality. We are interested in
trying to do something for the town with one other lot. We really have more land than we
need.

K. Buzard said I'm concerned about the wetlands and the drainage as well. That stream
that goes through there, one branch | believe goes straight across and feeds the aquifer on
153. Doesn't one branch go into Sunrise Lake? Have you seen an increased flow from the

logging.

J. Mullen said no.

K. Buzard said but there will be increased flow once you get those hardscape houses and
pavement. Your counter would be that the area is so large it will be able to absorb all of
that.

V. Hertel said absolutely.

K. Buzard asked would the report have the percentages.

V. Hertel said we know that there is more than enough. This is the wetland area and the
wetlands have been well defined. | didn't figure a percentage.



K. Buzard sometimes the Planning Board requests that on the report. Does anyone know
where the culverts on Pinkham Road that the town is replacing are located on that.

R. Tufts-Keegan pointed the culverts out on the map.
K. Buzard said so they are replacing those two. Is there a third that is not being replaced?
R. Tufts-Keegan said I'm not sure. I'll have to check with Dan on it.

K Buzard said so we feel the drainage we have is adequate to deal with the increased
flow. When you cut trees you get more water.

V. Hertel said yes, that’s true. If it were twenty years ago when we were building, this area
would probably yield 14 lots. But, yes, you're right anytime there’s a change like someone
builds a house and a driveway that changes the water a little bit.

K. Buzard said people who live down the shoreline need to be prepared. Possibly for
flooding.

V. Hertel said from this there shouldn’t be any negative consequences. If any of the
people down there have children this would be a potential place for them to live.

R. Belson said when do you anticipate construction will start.

R. Tufts-Keegan said he’s subdividing the land. He’s not building. Whoever purchases
the lot will build.

V. Hertel said we're not planning on building anything. We are subdividing the land and
selling the lots. My best guess out of the four lots is you may have one or two homes three
years from now, but no big developments with a ton of houses. We do have one buyer for
the 20-acre piece who is planning to build a barn there and not planning on building a
house.

J. Kalar said | suggest he look at the covenants because | don't believe that's permitted
unless there is a home on the lot.

R. Tufts-Keegan said the covenants are not complete yet. Are you looking for additional
covenants Kate.

C. Maynard asked so will you write in the covenants that it can’t be divided into a smaller
area.

V. Hertel said we have one customer who may be interested in making the larger piece for
two or three children. We aren'’t going to restrict further subdivisions, but it would be
impractical because building paved roads are so expensive. You can’t do it economically.

K. Buzard asked what does the dash line mean on tax Map 8, Lot 11-1.

V. Hertel said the black heavy dash line is the soil side. It's averaged drained. I'm relying
on the expert.

V. Hertel said Middleton requires five acre lots. If this were in Barrington where you could
put in two-acre lots, to have 30 or 50 two acre lots would be too close to the lake.



K. Buzard said we have to have five acres because we have so many quarter acre lots
around the lake that are severely impacting it so we have to mitigate that.

New Business
2) Solar Ordinances

J. Mullen went over information he has from a presentation done by the Strafford Regional
Planning Commission in June. It was a panel discussion with experts who talked about
what’s happening in the state with solar energy including farms, panels, the direction of
solar panels, and cost. The main thing they talked about was what are towns and cities
doing to ensure that solar activity is within the wishes of the community.

He talked about the increase in solar demand in various local communities and how there
are challenges for land use regulations. Various towns have ordinances around solar
energy. Right now Middleton has none.

He said when you start looking at solar energy, you need to consider three areas: Private,
Commercial, and Industrial.

Communities in the state have various amounts of levels of activity and regulations.
Rochester has been actively updating their ordinances because of the increase in activity
there, particularly commercial. There is a tremendous amount of information available
including a model solar ordinance for New Hampshire and it's something we need to
address.

He talked about the state rules in existence. There was a discussion about rules and
regulations in general and the level of regulations the residents want. No one wants over-
regulation, but we have to have some rules.

The Planning Board is responsible for helping the town maintain a way of life and part of
that is protecting the environment. We need to be sure that solar devices do not adversely
affect what we are trying to do in the community. Ordinances don'’t address individual or
utility energy costs. They address environmental impact, visual impact, environmental,
safety, etc.

There was a discussion about permits in general and those concerning solar energy.

J. Mullen read some definitions of solar systems.

J. Kalar closed out the Public Hearing at 7:21 p.m.



C. Maynard said the town has to vote on ordinances and at that time any resident can
have input.

J. Mullen said the Planning Board meets at least once a month. Any ordinance requires at
least one Public Hearing for the public to make comments and suggestions. This is before
it gets to a Warrant Article.

R. Tufts-Keegan suggested they discuss Solar Energy at the July 27 Planning Board
Workshop.

Old Business
1) Impact Fees
J. Mullen said he sent out a final draft to the Board Members. He will ask the BOS
Bookkeeper/Secretary who to send it to at the attorney’s office for legal review.
Motion to add the Aquifer Plan as developed by the Strafford Regional Planning
Commission to the Master Plan and remove the verbiage that we don’t have one.

Motion by: J. Mullen

Seconded by: C. Maynard

Vote: Unanimous

Motion Passed
Motion to accept the plans for the Hertel Subdivision Map 8, Lot 11

Motion by: J. Kalar

Seconded by: J. Mullen

Vote: Unanimous

Motion Passed
J. Mullen said there will be a meeting on Saturday, July 29, 2023 from 10:00 to 12:00
about cyanobacteria in Sunrise Lake. There will be an expert there from the State
Department of Environmental Services.
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 P.M.

Motion by: C. Maynard

Seconded by: R. Tufts-Keegan

Vote: Unanimous

Motion Passed



Respectfully submitted by:

Robin Willis
Administrative Clerk



RSA 261:136-a

I.A repairer may use a repairer registration on unregistered vehicles not owned by the
repairer and temporarily in the repairer's custody for transport to or from the repair facility
for the purposes of repair, adjustment, reconditioning, or to install after market equipment.

Il. The repairer may use a repair plate on tow trucks or service vehicles, provided the
vehicle is clearly marked not for hire.

ll.The repairer may use a supplemental repair plate on vehicles owned by the repairer and
offered for sale for the sole purpose of allowing a customer to test drive the vehicle.

IV.A repairer shall not make personal use of the repair plate or the supplemental repair
plate.



‘ON dVIN

v e p 00 oo e Char 228 000
21 ‘0L aISIAZY S ANYGNOD TIVIIS ‘M SIVWT AB SNIdYIN TYNISINO

SUIHSAWYH M3N R0 iy e e s VURTE SY T e
smen | 4 § y " 4 ‘T8 QYN 'WaLSAS JLYNIGHOOD
..... S C D27k 3NV JLYLS 3HIHSAWYH MIN JHL ST WNLYD TYINOZINOH SHL

ot o0t o5 [ z saw oy <o16010 I a
[ . GUIBMN 122V :

N “JONVAIANOO HO NOLLUI¥IS3a
SdVIN ALY3JONd AB QILNIEAIY ¥ 03SIATY YOI HOL QWA LON S1 Ll "S380dNd LNIWSSISSY HO SI dVIW SIHL

SONIDI

AVMHOIH

€S 31NOY

00T st mac.v..m.o\n_

N
Lid T30

OV BZEL
"

2 ovieT
24

a3
e

Y zTZe
¥

&

Sl O/d




|

f Iva STT 0921z 4 v o TOUEIST] S 1)
¢ $/65-636-£00 WOdOWBDIO}LIWUOIAUTY W g0z = W T ERE! __INITD ¥3d Q3SR
TYIHSINVH MAN NOLITAdIN (%) rN L \\« €Ol 1syUAIRS PUDNEM PAYNIA) HN (134 w1)
0¥ INVEINI “ 4 |DjuUBWUOIAL3 Y20y 3|60l
av T ———
i DWWHMEM\H‘ <‘.wm%ww~_v_mﬂ<%m§ om " Y1 dlowon uelssunueg Ao uoliied o siotsio = = Emﬂmc = = SNOISIATE
i puojbu3 may puojbuz man uf Sjios LpAH Buikjijusp| Joj SJ0303IPU plaly
S Iosaerend fus epaiu o s30p W E3YIE0 SUL b VOISIA £107 "99NWW0) [03UyPa) 5105 OUPAH PupiBU3 MON (€ PuD ETV08 ) La9c0 M “Nouiaam
ITLOT 8dVIN XVL 000 :msﬂn._?nm_uzn.sw_.__ubnswhmﬂngm“w ‘5z ‘iz s9bod Uo ‘glQZ ‘0’ UCISIAA O} SUONIAL0D Buprpul) £10Z ‘I'R Y HYIDINIG C61
¥od i s oA 1 U B u_aw: Bunoeupg pup Bukjjuspl Joj aping v i pain oL, —
05 2UpAH JO SI0J03PUI PRI 'BLEL “O'0 "YSOM oLyl ) 4
NVId NOISIAIQENS @jnase pue enn e st uajd s 1ew Kjea | 3dag 'SM4SN "L PJOMPI '80YDT PUD ') SPUDLY 18|09 “W SIMGT ‘UlpJomo]
N REETS T TN NOULYSIALNED 'SBIDIS PAYUN 9L} JO SIONGOH a10Mda0Q PUD SPUDHO O LORDDYSSDN)
1-Z1-4l
B 13/0043 ‘710z Asonuor ‘6619-0816E SW ‘BANGSHoIA ‘pooy Ausay S|IoH
2 U8RI, zw/e/8 A A3 606 "1usD Justidorsg pub yoiDssay aUBLI ALY S ‘0T ety
7 F ‘UojBay {SDAUYON PUD [DjUBDYLON DNUDH UORGBURQ PUDREM 5:a3UBLT
Bd A D0ZIR. HIVIS) \ (\\ Jo sdiog oy} o) Juswalddng jouolBay 'EeRUBU3 Jo Ediod fusy 1
- — I (86} ‘onuor)
6£69-020-£00 ~ B0BED HN ‘NOLTY - 16¥1 X080'd / ‘|18~ jiodoy [0ojuYPa) ‘fonudy UoRbauRq PUDpaK SIeeUBLT 4O Sdio)
ONILIVEQ QVD - ONLLLINM3d ‘SOUYONYIS ONIMOTIA
SINVLINSNOD SN GNVI - SHOAZAHNS QNVI FEPETT NO NOISIAIGENS SIHL 03AONdAY 3HL OL ONIO¥NODDY QALIIAMOD S¥M  NOLYINMIQ ONVLLM  3HL
NOLITACIN 40 NMOL SHL 30 QYOS ONINNYTd SHL
faaing urejunoy y0adsord L
£BEE0 KN NOLTIOOIN P
@ KYHINIG €5 e I S
M«nw__ mmﬁu 9T AN 13
LBRED HN ‘NOLTI0OIN o S 1017 8 dVA XvL
ARH SONDI & 8 dVA XVl
ONI S3MddNS ONITUNG NoLTaaIN . .
+ 107 8 dVA XYL i v
5 £2029'6LT
Z-il 101
o 8 dvN XVl
“ - W LBECO HN ,ZDES_I
O iy QY MYDINIG 09
IOV 1 HIOLSIHHO L L
€1 107 8 dVW XVL
o 66'IE
35 1TIS'C6E'L
S 111 101
¥ 8 d¥A XYL
o
£
B v Sz
y 3 45 0'LLE'1Z6
L00c0 HN “NoLTiam
04 MYH)NIA BE €-11 101
INSRLND QYD > 8 dvn XvL
21 107 8 dYW XVL ==
LBIC0 HN 'NOINN
60C X08 '0'd
W OZRdI0 STHVHY
t1 107 8 dVWN XvL
0Z-¥4Z NYd
QYOS 03080034 - €851 INNC GALYQ - NOLSTI003 W
JMOPUY 7 D HALTVM - ¥04 - — ABANNS ANVONNOB 1
‘NVId 3ON3N343y
LINVED HN
HO¥4 MY NMOHS SHY3HLS ONY SHNOLNOD SONWIUIM %
St -¥v34/3015
0z - LNOYd
SHVALIS
UV4-ONINOZ '€
L8850 KN ‘NoL3100IN i CCO TvmaNOLS
QY KYHNNId 0I1Z L8850 HN ‘NOLTOOIN £B8E0 HN ‘NOLII00IM 09¥Z0 YN 'NOININ £89€0 KN “NoLTIadm — - — Syoval3s
L1 107 8 d¥A XVL 40 aTIng 38830 Q4 NYHNId 8V AMH SONI 281 2 1S 1100534d 5t G fviing o 1£2 — . — oM
NOISIAIOBNS ¥ MOHS OL SI Nv1d SIHL 40 3S0dind 3HL T NITUHOYN HYHYS TIHOLIN 9 TINVD NOLTIOOIN 0 NHOL ONIdY Hd3S0r 3NOVY 8 oL
o L8 107G d¥N XYL 6 107 8 d¥A XVL €2 1018 dvW XvL 02 101 8 dvH XVl 2L 107 £ dVA XVl ® mam
6¢L 39vd £906 ‘YIS 28950 HN “NOLTIOOIN LRBE0-HN "NOLTIOM 18850 HH “NOLTIOOM L8850 HN "NOLTIOON 00420 YN “NOLAIN 8850 1N "NoLTI0CI e sy
SLZYE 14 'SINONON 0¥ MYHINIJ 861 Q4 WYHNNIJ 0V 0¥ MYHYNId 952 AMH SONIY Z8L o 1S 110053ud S¢ 0¥ WYHNNG M3N BLL e sHa
3AMA SAVE m:mt 119 NOKOYA HLI3Y YINIAYHOS NYHAILS STIONATY NIHAALS NOLTIO0M 40 KMOL & _.aozj_&m ..mwmﬂ. Wi §i .—uv.a_é :m%ox i o
G:%mﬁﬂ@ﬁhﬂmxunﬂ«m C—Lg 101 8 dYA XVL L-0L 107 B dVA XYL 8 107 8 d¥W XvVL ¢Z 107 8 dVW XVL aobg i X 01 8 dVA o 4di
" r y L88C0 HN ‘NOLTIOOM ‘ LBREO HN ‘NOLT00IN
NOHOVA HLGH SNIY3d TTTINVG sanor o NoLTaam da Kbow Ly 53} ANEDIT
S3LON 1=L€ 1078 dYN XYL £-6 107 8 dVA XvL £ 1078 dvA XvL 'Z 1078 dvi XvL 8l 1078 dVA XYL  1-GL 1078 dVi XVl
i

(U1-v2 0121 12161530 dH) JWCU BYEIVOAH WY L02v0 £202/v2/L ‘EMP'NOLIIAAIN Q¥ WYHANIA T3LMIH b£0-Z2\BMP\NOLIIAAIN QY INVHXNIA 1ILUIH $L0-Z2\SLOUIOUd Z202\5aA 238 dowsap puenz

o0z moowas  dIKN
Aune prouens €p33q jo mEEaY



